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Matilda Sanders q?5c-07*0707 -a -* 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, August 28,2007 10:58 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Victor McKay; Jim Polk 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: see below 

8/28/2007 10:57:00 AM 

Three CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

070404.vsm.doc 
070406.vsm.doc 
and 
07041 1 .vsm.doc 

Thanks, 

Js 

J acque I ine Sch ind le r 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 

I FPS,C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 

DISTRIBUTION: -- 



- Pf3r?-TP Psc-09 - O b &  
0 0 

Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, July 31,2007 2:19 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070406 
Filename I Path: 070406 paa.vsm.doc 

7/31/2007 2:17:00 PM 

A PAA ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE VERIZON WIRELESS=FL WlADDlTlONAL NUMBERING 
RESOURCES has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

J acquel ine 5ch indle r 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
3 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION C1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

LERK 

July 12,2007 

Donna E. Blanton, Attorney 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark Law Firm 
Post Office Box 10967 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 070406-TP 

Dear Ms. Blanton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for waiver of pooling administrator's denial of 
Verizon Wireless' request for a thousands-block fkom a new NXX code to replenish Bradenton pool, 
which was filed in this office on July 10, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.070406-TP Date Docketed: 0 7 / 1 0 / W  T i t l e :  Request f o r  waiver o f  pooling administrator’s denial of 

Conpany: Verizon Wireless 

Verizon Wireless’ request for a thousands-block from a new NXX 
code t o  replenish Bradenton pool. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

~ 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
CO* indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CU( i n  10 workdays. 
Prouram Module B12 WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING LWWMENT 

Time Sc hedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AN0 SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPOATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Ass 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

m 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

I I I =I :; 
4 .  
5 .  

10. a:; 12. 

15. 
16. 
17. 
111. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23 .  
24 .  
25. 
2 6 .  _ _  

Reconnended assignments for  hearina 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 31. 

32 .  
Ful l  Connission - Conmission Panel - 33.  
Hearing Examiner - Staff  - 134.  .~ 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

I I I 
I I I 

I I 
I I 

1 -  I 
~ 

I 

140. I I 1 
Section 3 - Chairman C o m l e t s  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I Conmissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Conmissioners l n o n l  

Exim 
ALL I ED I CT 1 MI4 I AG I 

Where panels a re  assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

SK 

I 
Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07)  * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Ass inn  t and Sc hedulina Reco rd  

Proaram W u l e  B I Z  

staff Assianlnents 

Page 1 of 1 

WARNING: l M S  SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi LWZUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

i c  e o f Comnission Cle rl6” Section 1 - Off 

Docket No.WO406-TP Date Docketed: Q7/10/200 7 T i t l e :  Request for waiver of pooling administrator’s denial of 

Conpany: Verizon Wireless 

h 

Verizon Wireless’ request for a thousands-block from a new NXX 
code t o  replenish Bradenton pool. 

3 Polk, B Casey 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Expi ra t ion  : 

QPR S ta f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

C!w 

L. 
3 .  
4. 
5. 
6.  

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I I 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  C d s s i o n  - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

T -  I 

I I 

I 1 - 1  

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman C o m l e t e  Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Off icer SI 
Where panels are assigned the senior C d s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Renber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: icAbp 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVEMS 


